From: Vielhauer, Trina

To: Koerner, Jeff

Cc: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Subject: FW: Indian River Power Plant, permit #0090196-007-AC
Date: Monday, November 22, 2010 1:40:31 PM
Attachments: 20101122123716429.pdf

This one look familiar?

From: Dolfi, Michelle L. [mailto:MDolfi@rrienergy.com]

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 1:13 PM

To: Vielhauer, Trina; Shine, Caroline; Kuberski, Garry

Cc: Shaulis, Dennis D; Mauzy Jr, Gary L; Loudenslager, Cathy; Schmidt, Keith A; Harris-Smith, Rhonda
Subject: Indian River Power Plant, permit #0090196-007-AC

Please see attached letter concerning Indian River Power Plant’s request to extend
the construction permit issued for the replacement of the igniters on emission unit
001.

Please contact me if you have concerns or questions related to this request.
Thank you,

Michelle

Please reply to this message as proof of receipt.

Michelle Dolfi

RRI Energy, Inc.

EHS Department, Air Resource Team

121 Champion Way, Canonsburg, PA 15317

724-597-8631 desk 412-370-0424 mobile

mdolfi@rrienergy.com

————— Original Message-----

From: spcopydeamon@rrienergy.com
[mailto:spcopydeamon@rrienergy.com]
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 12:37 PM
To: Dolfi, Michelle L.

Subject:

This E-mail was sent from "P361" (Aficio 2060).

Scan Date: 11.22.2010 12:37:16 (-0500)
Queries to: spcopydeamon@rrienergy.com
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RRI Canonsburg, PA 15317

Energy

via e-mai}l
November 19, 2010

Ms. Trina Vielhauer, Bureau Chief

Bureau of Air Regulation

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-2400

RE: Construction Permit Extension Application,
RRI Energy Florida LLC — Indian River Plant
Permit No. 0090196-007-AC

Dear Ms. Vielhauer:

Construction Permit No. 0090196-007-AC for the RRI Energy Florida, LLC (RR1
Energy) Indian River Plant located in Titusville, Brevard County, Florida will expire
December 31, 2010. RRI Energy requests a one-year extension for the expiration date of
the construction permit issued for the replacement of the igniters on Emission Unit 001,
an 87 Megawatt Combustion Engineering Steam Generator that 1s permitted to burn a
variable combination of natural gas, propane, No. 6 and No. 2 fuel oils, and on-
specification used oil at the Indian River Plant. Please note that we are submmitting this
construction permit extension application prior to the current permit expiration date.

Due to delays in scheduling the installation of the igniters and the current economic
environment, RRI Energy will not complete installation of the igniters on Emission Unit
001 before the permit expiration date of December 31, 2010. At this time, the station
will be "mothballed” until Indian River Plant has a Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) to
operate. It is not certain when the replacement and commissioning of the new igniters
will be completed. In order to account for the schedule uncertainty, RRI Energy requests
that the expiration date of Construction Permit No. 0090196-007-AC be extended to
December 31, 2011, Please note that the igniters have been purchased, but no money is
available for installation until a PPA exists for Unit 001. Additionally, it makes little
economic sense to install igniters on a boiler that is not operating.





RRI Energy will submit the notification of commencement of construction for the
replacement igniters to the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FLDEP)
Central District Office within 15 days of beginning construction in accordance with
Section 3 — Condition No. 3 of the construction permit. Subsequently, the Indian River
Plant will submit a notification of completion of contruction within 15 days of finishing
installation of the igniters.

RRI Energy does not request any additional modifications to the current construction
permit.

If there are any questions regarding the construction permit extension application, please
contact Michelle Dolfi at 724-597-8631. We appreciate your prompt attention.

Sincerely,

Dennis Shaulis
General Manager, Indian River Plant

co:  Cathie Loudenslager, RRI Energy
Gary Mauzy, RRI Energy
Keith Schmidt, RRI Energy
Rhonda Harris Smith, RRI Energy






